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Addiitonal notes:.. -

Please process Cash paymerit to local market in Timika

PR No.

1 OPEX
: Standard

5[0 HV 1,

: K- Cost Center

FMD Secsxon Head

Repair radiator at unit Forkiift MCF DP40 (TU-WH-02)

Reason of purchase (Include justification for replacement)
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R
Subject: FW: Form Request - Forklift DP40
Aittachments: Form Request - Mobile Equipment lvaco.xlsx

From: Lefteuw, Anthonius <alefteuw@fmi.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 9:44 AM

To: Wahyuni, Endah <ewahyuni@fmi.com>

Cc: Warni, Martina <mwarni@fmi.com>

Subject: RE: Penawaran part Ford Ranger 01-9542

Endah,
Sekaliankah create PR untuk perbaikan ix radiator unit Forklift OP 40
Est harganya Rp 3060rb

Salam
Anton L

From: RAUF, SAFRIL <srauf@fmi.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 8:25 AM

To: Lefteuw, Anthonius <alefteuw@fimi.com>

Cc: Momot, Albert <amomot@fmi.com>; Wahyuni, Endah <ewahyuni@fmi.com>; Dacon Mark Siahaan
<daon.sishaan@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: Form Request - Forkiiftt DP40

Pak Anthon,
Mohon di bantu schedulekan perbaikan unit DP40,terlampir from requestnya.terimakasih

Salam
Safnl Rauf
A 5438147



